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From: Diane Blanchard: GRO i

Sent: Tue 16/01/2024 9:52:08 AM (UTC)

To: Benjamin Tidswell; GRO i; Brian Gaunt
i GRO ¢ Simon Jeffreys i GRO 1
Amanda Burton GRO i Andrew Darfoor
GRO i

Cc: Henry Staunton ¢ GRO {: Saf ismail
! GRO ¢ Elliot Jacobs GRO

Subject: Future of Post Office branches

Attachment: VotP-Press-Release-Jan-2024-1-v1-Copy.pdf

Attachment: VotP-letter to Henry.pdf

Attachment: Re: Project Pineapple

Dear all

Ahead of our call on Thursday, please see email below and attached copy of the Voice of the Postmaster
Press Release for January, together with a letter addressed to me.

In addition, please see attached a file note | prepared following my conversation with Saf and Elliot on
Sunday - they have agreed last night that | could share with you. They were very supportive of Nick, but
you will see that the VOP have made negative statements about Nick .

Let's talk about this on Thursday and to note | have not yet responded to VoP regarding their request for a
meeting.

Regards,

Henry

From: Elliot Jacobs! GRO i
Sent: Monday, January 15, 2024 8:02 pm

To: Henry Staunton GRO 5
Cc: Saf ismail ¢ GRO >

Subject: Fw: Future of Post Office branches

Hi Henry
This echoes very much the comments that we discussed on Sunday - clearly we are not losing the
plot and real action is essential.

Elliot

From: Voiceofthe Postmaster < GRO >

Sent: Monday, January 15, 2024 3:13 PM

To: Henry Staunton § GRO >

Cc: Saf ismail GRO > Elliot Jacobsi GRO i

Subject: Future of Post Office branches

Caution: This email has been sent by an external contact. Please take care when clicking links or opening
attachments. When in doubt, please use the "Report Phishing" button.
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Hi Henry,

please, see attached letter to you from Voice of the Postmaster.
Also our latest release.

Current Postmasters are worried & need to see change in POL management culture.

thank you.

brent

Vice-Chair

Voice of the Postmaster



